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The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action 
thereon is presented. 

From: Recommendation: 
1) Mayor, relative to a proposed Refer to staff for further processing. 
Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Friends of the Observatory. 

2) Council President Eric Garcetti, Note and file. The matter was acted on 
relative to the Initial Study (IS) and at the January 20, 2010 Board Meeting. 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) (Report No. 10-01 5) 
for Elysian Park-Riverside Park Outdoor 
Development (Phase I) Project. 

3) City Clerk, relative to requiring that 
the General Manager report to the City 
Council on facilitating filming in the 
City. 

4) City Clerk, relative to the Rancho 
Cienega Track and Field Improvements 
Project. 

5) Chief Legislative Analyst, forwarding 
the Legislative Report for the weeks 
ending January 8, and January 22,2009. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Note and file. 
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6 )  Yones Rahmati, two communications Note and file. 
to Abel Perez, Senior Park Maintenance 
Supervisor, relative to the proposed use 
of a field in Sepulveda Basin. 

7) One hundred seventy-eighty 
Communications, to Jordann Turner, 
City Planning Associate, City Planning 
Department, relative to allowing 
mountain bicycles in parks. 

8) Michael Goldberger, relative to the 
children's sports leagues at Barrington 
Park. 

9) Three communications, relative to the 
Initial Study (IS) and Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (MND) for Elysian Park- 
Riverside Park Outdoor Development 
(Phase I) Project. 

10) June Leary, to Jane Kolb, relative to 
the permitting process for El Escorpi6n 
Park. 

11) General Jeff, relative to the Skid 
Row area. 

12) Shahbod Noori, Persian Relief 
Center, relative to the proposed N o w  
Festival in the Sepulveda Basin. 

13) Geoff West, Jordan High School 
Head Baseball Coach, relative to the use 
of the baseball field at Roosevelt Park. 

14) Jack Jones, relative to the proposed 
closing of Lake Balboa to the public on 
Easter Sunday. 

Note and file. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Note and file. The matter was acted on 
at the January 20,2010 Board Meeting. 
(Report No. 10-015) 

Note and file. 

Note and file. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Refer to General Manager. 



REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER 

PG. 3 NO. 10-044 

15) Stewart E. Skelton, relative to dogs Refer to General Manager. 
in Yucca Park. 

16) Matthew Cotton, Men's Rugby Head Refer to General Manager. 
Coach, Marc and Eva Stem Math and 
Science School, requesting the use of a 
field. 

17) Susie D. Meekins, to 
Councilmember Hahn, relative to the 
Los Angeles HarborIWatts Economic 
Development Corp. and the Watts 
Economic Development Advisory 

Note and file. 

Committee. 
This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office. 




